SEASON 9, ISSUE 12: November 26th, 2006
The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

### Contents

### \_\_\_\_\_

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions
- 8. GMs auction
- Transferlist
- 10.Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. Qualification matches
- 15. GM's ramble
- 16. Award ceremony and statistics
- 17. List of addresses

### 1. Introduction

Refer to GM's ramble, section 14, for information.

### 2. Broadcast messages

Jaap Smolders, Ajax: "Tatatata Aanvallen..... There we go for the last time, get the four points as a present for being present for the last time....

It was a honour coaching you guys... hope you find new clubs goodbye and good luck"

TJ, Blue Revolution: "I have decided to sell Jack. He's been grumpy lately."

Henriette Nygaard, Camarilla Divided: "Camarilla Divided would like to thank all its opponents for putting up a good fight. The Prince of Wisconsin has however retracted his support for the continued participation of the vampires in his state. It's a matter of survival the Prince has stated through the secretary at his residence in Milwaukee.

According to the current Ventrue coach-assistant this is what happens when someone crazy is playing Prince. "Those Malkavians understand nothing about traditions, culture and etiquette. I wish they would all die.'

So I guess there is nothing to say but: "Good night, and thanks for all the fish.""

Jaap Smolders, Feyenoord: "Well time for some extra goals"

Per Chr. Henden, Health Nuts "This is it. All in."

Per Chr. Henden, Ladida FC: "I'm making the girls wear one size too small clothes this match, in order to win more duels. If this doesn't pay off I have a strategy I call bouncy bouncy I will try out.'

Alex Trenev, Sofia Inseminaters: "So, another season ends and we rock harder than ever."

# 3. Apprentices discovered

None.

# 4. League results

\_\_\_\_\_

Brazil Star Conquerors - World Ambassadors

```
Sleep Wanderers - Brazil Star Conquerors 1:0
Scorers: Nuala (76.) ***--
               --- ***Ze Roberto
The Night Terrors assure their survival in the Premiership with this deserved win at
home against Lexington-bound Brazilians.
World Ambassadors - FC Mokum
              Wang Guangya (9.) ***Hierro (12.)
              --- ***Ronaldo
The Stabbers started best at the World Hotel, with an early goal from Wang Guangya.
However, FC Mokum equalised soon after, and were actually slightly stronger due to a
firmer commitment to the strategy both went for.
Lower Tadfield Apocalypse - Desassossego Blues
                                                    5:0
              Citron Deux-Chevaux (57.), Seaman White (6.), Prof. Fred Windbright (42.), Nanny Ashtoreth (9.) ***---
Scorers:
Penalties:
Top against bottom at Tadfield Manor gave the expected result - although with an
overstated scoreline.
First Men of Rome - Camarilla Divided
                                           1:3
              Kickinthenetus (62.) ***Bill the Mighty Brujah (61.), Martin (8.), Big
Scorers:
              Red Lump (68.)
               Wotagoalus ***-
Booked:
Not all too uneven at the Colloseum, but Generation X were slightly better and a lot
more efficient, thus winning by two goals.
              ers - Les Gaulois 3 : 1
Jon Osterman (65.), Clark Kent (6.), Buddy Baker (40.) ***Obelix (59.)
Car Park Rangers - Les Gaulois
Scorers:
Booked: Miharu Hirano, Stephanie Brown ***---
Les Gaulois manager Olivier Chaumoitre outsmarted himself severely for this match,
and the Powers thus got a fairly easy victory.
Mishima Zaibatsu - Erkrath Gladiators
Scorers: Hwoarang (8., 27., 82.) ***Martin Roos (85.)
               --- ***Rolf Hanns
Booked:
A very eventful match, but for a long time, Hwoarang was the only one able to score.
Once he had completed his hattrick, Martin Roos gave the away team a consolidating
Rosedale Premiership Match day 22
Erkrath Gladiators - Sleep Wanderers
                                         0:0
           Felix Grabowski ***Daniel
Despite the home advantage, Sleep Wanderers were actually closer to winning this
game, but it was close enough that a draw made perfect sense.
Les Gaulois - Mishima Zaibatsu 2 : 3
              Cesar Labeldecadix (90.), Tournedix (44.) ***Dragunov (5., 14.), Randy
Scorers:
              Savage (47.)
A very even match that could have gone either way, but those who heed the call were
more efficient, and that gave them the win.
Camarilla Divided - Car Park Rangers
                                         2:0
              Jehad 'the way out' bin Rajab (73.), 'Martin' (5.) ***---
Scorers:
               - ***- (1 missed)
Penalties:
               Bill the Mighty Brujah, Jehad 'the way out' bin Rajab, Mariah 'Sluuurp' Maywood, Martin, Radomir Wise and Mighty Brujah, the other
Booked:
Martin ***Adrian Veidt

Generation X decided to go out with a bang, and fought like lions in their very last
game in the Rosedale Open. The away team was actually infinitesimally stronger, but the home team had Trion's karma on their side today (despite no food - maybe he's
fishing for meals). This means that unless Tadfield win their last game, Generation
X are league champions...
                                           1:2
Desassossego Blues - First Men of Rome
Scorers: Fernando Pessoa (89.) ***Wotagoalus (57.), Squareonthehypothenus (83.)
              --- ***Lucius Vorenus, Wotagoalus
Booked:
After a goalless first half, the Toga Boys took the lead with two goals, but
Fernando Pessoas goal meant there was suspense at the very end. However, in the end,
the best team won.
FC Mokum - Lower Tadfield Apocalypse
                                         0:0
It was a nice friendly game without nasty tackles that finished off Mokum's and
Tadfield's seasons - and the Apocalypse can regret that now, being demoted to second
place in the very last issue. Congratulations, Camarilla Divided!
```

```
Ze Roberto (79., 87.), Riqueme (44., 66.), Dede (75.) ***John
Scorers:
               Milardovic (12.)
               --- ***Ganryu (35.)
Ze Roberto ***Gunter Pleuger, Kevin Smith, Stan Plummer
Sent off:
Booked:
The Stabbers really tried, btu with a completely wrong strategy, and the Brazilians
cruised in to an easy win. They will meet in Lexington next year unless FC
Asskickers gain promotion... but I have a feeling they will.
Lexington League Match day 21
G.I.D. - Kremlin
Penalties: 1 ***-
Sent off: --- ***Boris Karrienko (19.), Mikail S. Gorbachev (73.)
Booked:
               --- ***Genma Saotome
Kremlin fought their way to an upper hand in the field, but with two red cards and a
penalty against, they couldn't overcome G.I.D. A big step in the right direction for the home team with regards to the Lexington title of the year.
                                 7 : 1
Flaaklypa FK - Wizards of Oz
               Lene Loken (26., 39., 50.), Temte (21., 31.), Reodor Felgen (45.), Helsinki (76.) ***Michael Bevan (89.)
Scorers:
               Helsinki, Stodle ***Michael Hussey
Booked:
Flaaklypa missed the suspension of Ivo Caprino, but even with him replaced, this was
a very easy game for them, and by that, in practice, they save their seat in Lexington. They can still be relegated if Saturday Morning FC catch up 38 goals
worth of goal difference, but the likelihood of that is rather slim.
Springfield United - Twin Peaks Owls
                                         2:4
               Bart Simpson (49.), Homer Simpson (90.) ***Andy Brennan (3., 78.),
Scorers:
               Paul Staines (75.) - ***1
Penalties:
              Magneto ***---
Booked:
The Bookhouse Boys severely underestimated the home team, but with their superior
efficiency, they survived the scare of this rather even match.
Furinkan Matsudai Doshitemo - Saturday Morning FC
                                                        6:1
               Pansuto Taro (22., 52.), Shampoo (78.), Boris Badenuff (87.) ***
Scorers:
               Penelope Pitstop (49.)
Penalties:
               2 (1 missed) ***-
               --- ***Alex, Scrooge McDuck
Booked:
The 2Ds fought a bit in this match against the Nerimaniacs, but that mostly only
succeeded in increasing the scoreline by way of penalties.
PSV - Sheffield Thursday
                            2:1
             Davids (86.) ***Jeff Cirillo (88.)
Scorers:
               1 (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
              --- ***Matt Wise (87.)
--- ***Tomo Ohka
Sent off:
A sound home win for PSV, who thus overtake Sheffield Thursday on the table. We're
talking 7th and 8th place, though, so in all likelihood, both will remain in the
division for next season.
             t Community - Gangsters United 2:0
Christian Ruud (85.), Jim Wolden (22.) ***---
The 5 Percent Community - Gangsters United
Scorers:
               - ***- (1 missed)
Penalties:
              Even Pellerud, Tord Haugli ***Keyser Soze, Ss, Tom Hagen
Booked:
The Greedy Retards becomes the only team of the top three divisions with a double digit number of home wins, although this one was not at all deserved. The Mobsters
were actually a little stronger, but just couldn't seem to score.
Lexington League Match day 22
_____
Gangsters United - G.I.D. 2:4
               Keyser Soze (70.), Spoekelseskladden (88.) ***Overflow (55., 66., 85.),
Scorers:
               Death (43.)
               John Gotti ***---
After being the stronger team of this match, G.I.D. make sure of winning Lexington
League on their own, whereas the Mobsters suffered a rough last weekend and will
slump a bit; they will still gain promotion, though.
Sheffield Thursday - The 5 Percent Community
              Corey Hart (50.), Carlos Lee (88.), Rickie Weeks (41.) ***---
The Greedy Retards have been picking up form away lately, and in this game they were
the strongest team. However, their goalie fell asleep, and they just couldn't wake
him up.
Saturday Morning FC - PSV 2:3
Scorers: Bravestarr (54.), Scrooge McDuck (65.) ***Bouma (15., 67.), Davids
```

(25.)

Hamlof Red-Tooth, Stimpy \*\*\*Orpheus, Reiziger Booked: PSV started best, but early in the second half 2Ds caught up to 2-2. However, Bouma soon gave PSV the lead again, and the scoreline depicts the match pretty well.

Twin Peaks Owls - Furinkan Matsudai Doshitemo 1:2

Steve Fox (15.) \*\*\*Pansuto Taro (11.), Tatewaki Kuno (62.) Bobby Briggs, Harold Smith, James Hurley \*\*\*Pansuto Taro

The Nerimaniacs were a little better in this matchup, and since the Bookhouse Boys weren't all too good at converting chances, Furinkan won their last game ever,

earning a promotion to the Premiership before they leave us.

Wizards of Oz - Springfield United 1:0 Adam Gilchrist (9.) \*\*\*--- (1 missed) \*\*\*- (1 missed) Scorers: Penalties: Sent off: Steve Waugh (86.) \*\*\*Apu (20.)

--- \*\*\*Homer Simpson Booked:

Springfield missed Nightcrawler's suspension, and that tossed up their gameplan a bit. With a goal against at the very start, then an early red card, there was little chance of points in this one. The one chance they got - a penalty - was missed.

Kremlin - Flaaklypa FK 0:0

\*\*\*Lene Loken, Stodle, Temte Booked:

A match where the home team was stronger, but the away team wanted the points a lot more. In the end, that let the Racers escape with a lucky one.

### Berkeley Conference Match day 21 \_\_\_\_\_

Alphabet FC - Extreme 6:3 Scorers: Oo (53., 59.), Pp (25., 80.), Rr (13.), Kk (50.) \*\*\*Cole (12., 43.),

Wenger (22.)

--- \*\*\*Boularouz, Cole, Robben Booked:

More or less the final of Berkeley, the top two teams face off in the Library. The away team was actually the strongest one due to the fighting spirit, but the Letters were zounds luckier, and thus won rather big.

Greensleeves United - Ajax

Jnited - Ajax 4:3
David Farrell (88.), Jimmy Clayton (27.), Duncan Ferguson (8.) \*\*\*Kyun

(22., 69.), Huntelaar (41.)
1 \*\*\*-

Penalties:

Dennis Farrell (34.) \*\*\*Gabri (58.) Sent off:

--- \*\*\*Bonsly, Wanda Maximoff

The home team was better originally, but with a better player sent off earlier they were actually rather lucky in the end to come out victorious.

Fortuna Sittard - the Professors of Jazz 4:1

The Emperor (34.), Knave of Cups (28.), The Chariot (56.), Death (78.)\*\*\*Papa Jack Laine (80.)Scorers:

--- \*\*\*Fats Waller

Fortuna Sittard hasn't had the best of forms recently, but at home against the Professors of Jazz at least meant they got some points in their last home game ever.

FC Asskickers - The Ages 4:5

Ling Xiaoyu (25., 45.), Sid Vicious (39.) \*\*\*Iron Age (19., 25.), Soft Age (55., 83.), Golden Age (14.)

1 (1 missed) \*\*\*--- \*\*\*Paleozoicum (53.) Scorers:

Penalties:

Sent off:

Booked: Jun Kazama \*\*\*Hard Age, Iron Age, The Dark Ages
A very entertaining game indeed! However, the Ages were somewhat stronger, and successfully converted that into a win in the end.

Call of Cthulhu - Fluffy Bunny Eaters
Penalties: - \*\*\*- (1 missed)

Call of Cthulhu (25.) \*\*\*---Sent off:

The Lurking Fear was unlucky with the cards, but very lucky with the scoreline. The Tubbies got a draw in their last away game - one more game to go.

Dummys - Blue Revolution 1:2

Scorers: Andre van Duijn (4.) \*\*\*Ramon (60.)

Penalties: \_ \*\*\*1

Alesund, Lire \*\*\*---

This has been Blue Revolution's lucky season; so also in this game. Dummys were significantly stronger, but the away team got a penalty that they converted for an undeserved win.

Berkeley Conference Match day 22

```
Blue Revolution - Alphabet FC 0 : 3
             --- ***Rr (28.), Oo (78.), Kk (87.)
- (1 missed) ***-
Scorers:
Penalties:
               --- ***Cc, Rr
Booked:
The home team picked the wrong strategy, and the home advantage couldn't even that
out much when the away team wanted the points more. An impressive finish to the
season from the Letters, beating both their closest opponents and winning with a
comfortable lead.
Fluffy Bunny Eaters - Dummys 3:0
Scorers: Pinky jr. (47., 77.), Snuggles jr. (82.) ***---
Penalties:
               - (1 missed) ***-
               --- ***Tonnie (13.), Lire (16.)
--- ***Banff
Sent off:
Booked:
The Tubbies were by far the best team in their last game, but the Dummys' fighting
spirit could've saved them a point... except that it got two players sent off during
the first 20 minutes..
The Ages - Call of Cthulhu 3:0
               Hard Age (48.), Victorian Age (45.), Soft Age (57.) ***---
--- ***Bokrug (32.), Rose Walker (47.)
Scorers:
Sent off:
                Iron Age, Roman Age, The Dark Ages ***Book of Eibon
Booked:
Call of Cthulhu are accumulating an impressive amount of suspensions, but not any
points from this match. The Ages won easily once the away team was reduced to 9
plavers.
the Professors of Jazz - FC Asskickers 6 : 2
Scorers: Lionel Hampton (10., 15., 49.), Fats Waller (51., 54.), Papa Jack
Laine (38.) ***Ling Xiaoyu (42.)
               - ***1 (1 missed)
Sean 'Legend' Fitzpatrick ***Rick Steiner
Penalties:
Booked:
FC Asskickers thoroughly underestimated the Blue Notes; they successfully fought the
draw they attempted to avoid, by losing by four goals!
Ajax - Fortuna Sittard 3:0
Scorers: Huntelaar (28.), Kyun (16.), de Ridder (40.) ***---
Booked: Gabri, Galasek, Rosales, de Ridder ***The Hanged Man
Ajax was somewhat better, and wanted to win their last match a lot more than the
Portents did, and the result was thus rather predictable.
Extreme - Greensleeves United 6:0
Scorers: Cole (8., 17., 58.), Wenger (68., 78.), Boularouz (51.) ***---Penalties: - ***- (1 missed)
Lexington-bound Extreme win easily in their last Berkeley game.
Kirkwood Showdown Match day 21
Slartibartfast FC - March of the Black Queen
                                                    5:1
               Judiciary Pag (14., 59.), Agrajag (2.), Grunthos the Flatulent (40.), Questular Rontok (12.) ***---
Penalties:
The Black Knights lacked a key player, but probably would've struggled to stand up
to Slartibartfast FC anyway. The home team played a firm and good game.
Tamriel Athletic - Huddersfield Town
               Jeanne Frasoric (48., 72.), Vlenarus Kvinchal (16.), Ogier Georick (70.), Calindil (13.) ***Danny Schofield (28.)
Jeanne Frasoric ***---
Scorers:
Tamriel Athletic win all their home games this season, after an easy and deserved
win against Huddersfield. They are the only team to accomplish that except that
Pohang Steelers may manage to do so in South Keys...
AZ - Lillestrom SK
                       6:1
               Dembele (49., 72., 85.), Koevermans (46., 74.), van Hooydonk (61.) ***
Scorers:
                Johan Petter Winsnes (8.)
Fugla had already sold Espen Soegaard which they tried to field, and that didn't
really help their gameplan any. With this win, AZ will have assured their own
promotion a game before the end!
Fjortoft's Friends - Dead Dino Storage
                                             4:1
              Schnix (85.), 5-1 vs Lautern (3.), Urs (42.) ***Nemo (12.)
                1 ***- (1 missed)
--- ***Moonsafari (26.)
Penalties:
Sent off:
                29 Mai 1999, Webbi ***Dream Theater, Lumsk, Queen, Riverside
Booked:
Both teams were weakened by suspensions, and FF even tried (and failed) to rest Urs
in addition. Both teams also managed to achieve more suspensions, and the game was
decided by the home team picking the right strategy between two rather even teams.
Harestua IL - Monster Time
               Erik Pettersvold (42., 64.), Nicholas Martin (12.) ***---
```

Arne Valland, Petter Bentzen \*\*\*---Booked: Harestua were as expected stronger than away-weak Monsters at Harestua Stadion, but inefficiency in front of goal limited them to three. Thinkers FC - Fevenoord Immanuel Kant (86.) \*\*\*---A very even match between a Thinkers team in form, who've gotten all their wins at home, and second placed Feyenoord. In the end, it looked like a goalless draw, but Immanuel Kant snuck in a winning goal for the home team four minutes before the end. Kirkwood Showdown Match day 22 Feyenoord - Slartibartfast FC 0:0 Booked: --- \*\*\*Deep Thought Slartibartfast FC found the right strategy to tame Feyenoord, and with a little luck, that let them escape with a point. Monster Time - Thinkers FC Scorers: --- \*\*\*Karl Marx (70.)
Penalties: 1 \*\*\*---- \*\*\*Jean-Paul Sartre Booked: In the face of a key suspension, the Monsters decided to field Blister, their least talented player. In the end, though, that was only the difference between a deserved draw and a lucky draw. Dead Dino Storage - Harestua IL 3 : 6 Audrey Horne (84.), Wolverine (78.), Moonsafari (23.) \*\*\*Erik Scorers: Nordgaard (34., 44.), Erik Pettersvold (10., 75.), Nicholas Martin (55.) - \*\*\*1 Penalties: Audrey Horne \*\*\*Erik Pettersvold, Nicolai Friis Booked: Even without John Ola Tollefsrud jr, Harestua managed to win this game - but that result was not at all deserved. DDS dominated this game from start till end, but somehow couldn't manage to win. Lillestrom SK - Fjortoft's Friends 0 : 0 --- \*\*\*29 Mai 1999 Booked: There weren't that many shots on goal in this game, but the home team had most of them. In the end, the only thing that really happened was Fjortoft's Friends getting themselves a suspension. Huddersfield Town - AZ Nathan Clarke (85.), Danny Schofield (38.) \*\*\*Dembele (15., 75.), van Hooydonk (62.), J.J. Hardy (30.) --- \*\*\*Dembele, Luierink AZ was the best team in this game, and managed to convert that into a deserved win. March of the Black Queen - Tamriel Athletic 2:8 Scorers: Alberto Aquilani (74., 88.) \*\*\*Vlenarus Kvinchal (34., 37., 71.), Palonirya (13., 77.), Calindil (10.), Thamriel (44.), Ogier Georick (25.)--- \*\*\*Uriel Septim Booked: And that means Tamriel only dropped one point this season - quite impressive indeed! South Keys Slugfest Match day 21 NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids - FC United 2:0 Maurice P. Schmidt (37.) \*\*\*---Scorers: 1 (2 missed) \*\* Penalties: --- \*\*\*Roy Maurice Keane (24.) Sent off: --- \*\*\*Ronald Koeman, Wesley Brown Booked: FC United tried pretty hard away against NRNBC, but with Roy Keane sent off in the first half, it was hard to get any points for them. Sjokoladen BK - Studs First FC 0:6 --- \*\*\*Patrick Vieira (37., 59., 82., 89.), Roy Keane (25.), Vinnie Scorers: Jones (54.) Studs First FC gets ready for Berkeley league with a fine, but greatly overstated win away in Godteskaalen. 5:1 Ladida FC - Sofia Inseminaters Fiona (3., 51., 73.), Zita (80.), Blossoms (47.) \*\*\*Robbie Lamer (70.) Princess \*\*\*Fingal Nazi Scorers: Booked:

One of the rare matches where the Nerds actually lose luck points - this game was actually a lot closer than the scoreline would indicate, but the best team did win.

Health Nuts - Dispelliarmus FC 2:5

```
Gudleif (81.), Pi (10.) ***Angus Brollyridge (4., 17., 26., 53., 75.)
Scorers:
Booked:
               Dole **
A thorough feed for Trion from the home team left this game a very clear away win;
they actually deserved an even bigger win.
Tiller - West Coast Customs
                               0:0
We wave goodbye to Odd Harry and Brede with an infernally boring goalless draw,
where Tiller should consider themselves lucky to have escaped with a point.
Coventry - Pohang Steelers 1:3
              Dennis Frain (4.) ***Kwak Hong Suk (46., 87.), Ahn Jun Yop (24.)
Booked:
               Donald Fielden ***---
Coventry took the early lead with a rare goal against Pohang Steelers, but the
StarCraft players got in a goalscoring mood eventually, and edged ahead to a
deserved win - 11 straight away wins and 21 straight league wins, with one game to
ao...
South Keys Slugfest Match day 22
_____
Pohang Steelers - NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids 2:0
             Kwak Hong Suk (60.), Kim Kwang Min (68.) ***-
Scorers:
And so they've managed it; an entire season with just league wins, in addition having knocked out the two top Premiership teams of the cup. The team has played well, but
leaves us now - making Sleep Wanderers the only team to have beaten Ahn Jun Yop :)
West Coast Customs - Coventry 2:0
Scorers: Warren G (36.) ***---
               1 ***-
--- ***Frederick Nuttycombe (3.)
Penalties:
Sent off:
Still short Colin Calderwood, Coventry couldn't manage to stop the West Coast
Customs - especially difficult with \bar{\text{Frederick}} Nuttycombe sent off after only 3
minutes, and the home team converting the resulting penalty...
Dispelliarmus FC - Tiller
                              4 : 0
               David Pubbertere (9.), Jack Nadgedeck (56.), Phyllis Dattingwit (8.), Jack Mepperdock (77.) ***---
Scorers:
An easy win for top team Dispelliarmus FC against rock bottom Tiller.
Sofia Inseminaters - Health Nuts
              Onanij Ivanov (7., 87.), Johnny Handlover (16.) ***Foffen (77.) 1 (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
               Merf Retard ***Dole, Driblo, Fole, Gudleif, Phong, Pling
Booked:
A quite hard fought match, where the referee greatly preferred the home team. So did
luck, and they were in addition a little stronger and had the home advantage. All in
all, it added up to a three goal win.
Studs First FC - Ladida FC
                               5:0
              Dale Cooper (15., 24.), Roy Keane (37., 80.), Vinnie Jones (89.) ***
Scorers:
The home win was greatly overstated, but still deserved. Even though they didn't
have many shots on goal, at least they had more than Ladida's one.
FC United - Sjokoladen BK
                             2 : 2
              Gary Pallister (90.), Gerard Pique (3.) ***---
- ***2 (1 missed)
Scorers:
Penalties:
              Wesley Brown ***
Booked:
Nam Nam get a solid payback on the bad luck from earlier in the season, with all of three penalties in this game. Converting two of them, they saved a very lucky point
against a very strong FC United side.
```

# 5. League tables

Rosedale Premiership	)											
=======================================	= h	ome		а	way		diff	goals	points	DP	VP	Cash Manager
<ol> <li>Camarilla Div.</li> </ol>	8	3	0	7	2	2	+ 31	36: 5	35: 9	24	4.5	1778 Henriette Nygaard
<ol><li>Lower Tadfield</li></ol>	9	2	0	4	6	1	+ 43	55: 12	34:10	26	3.5	6647 Erlend Janbu
3) Mishima Zaibat.	7	2	2	6	0	5	+ 18	52: 34	28:16	80	4.5	3948 Erlend Janbu
4) FC Mokum	8	1	2	2	6	3	+ 15	38: 23	27:17	52	3.5	1657 Daniel Hogetoorn
5) Carpark Rangers	5	4	2	3	5	3	+ 15	30: 15	25:19	96	3.5	2880 Paul Riley
6) Les Gaulois	7	2	2	1	4	6	+ 7	30: 23	22:22	64	2.5	2372 Olivier Chaumoitre
7) FMO Rome	6	3	2	2	2	7	+ 16	55: 39	21:23	112	3	5786 Ian Moes
8) Sleep Wanderers	4	4	3	2	4	5	- 1	22: 23	20:24	96	4	2027 Paul Riley
9) Erkrath Glad.	6	2	3	2	2	7	- 4	39: 43	20:24	130	2.5	5213 Robert Koehnen
10) W. Ambassadors 11) Brazil Star C.	3 4	4	4	2 1	1 1	8 9	- 9 - 26	25: 34 29: 55	15:29 14:30		2.5	1179 Daniel Ingesson 639 Klaus Fritz
==, ====== 00d= 0 <b>:</b>										30	0	

12) Desassossego B.	0	3	8	0	0 11	-	-105	29:134	3:41	64	2.5	2654	Oyvind H. Henriksen
Lexington League													
1) G.I.D. 2) Furinkan Matsu. 3) Kremlin 4) Gangsters Utd 5) Twin Peaks Owls 6) T5PC	9 6 6 7 10	0 1 4 4 2 0	2 1 1 2 1	5 5 6 5 5	4 2 4 0 5 2 4 0 6 1 9 9	1	+ 40 + 38 + 36 + 26 + 30 + 9	63: 23 77: 39 64: 28 60: 34 78: 48 44: 35	32:12 31:13 28:16 28:16 26:18 23:21	60 80 142 92 82 68	4 4.5 2.5 2.5 3.5 3	2628 3417 3340 2010 519 447	Manager Henriette Nygaard Erlend Janbu Knut Brennhaug Sigurd Eskeland Knut Brennhaug Knut Brennhaug
7) Sheffield Thu. 8) PSV 9) Flaaklypa FK	8 6 5	3 2 2	0 3 4	0 4 2	3 8 0 7 3 6	3 7 5	- 5 - 6 0	22: 27 43: 49 34: 34	22:22 22:22 19:25	94 88 110	3 4 3.5	3339 4228 2012	Steve Janecek Jaap Smolders Taco Kraijenbrink
10) Saturday Morn. 11) Wizards of Oz	4 3	0 1	7 7	2 1	2 7	7	- 44 - 82	52: 96 61:143	14:30 10:34	126 144	2	1851 3197	Ian Moes Ian Moes
12) Springfield U.													
Berkeley Conference  1) Alphabet FC 2) Extreme 3) Blue Revolution 4) The Ages 5) FC Asskickers 6) Fluffy Bunny E. 7) Greensleeves U	7 7 5 5 7 4 6	1 2 4 5 1 4 3	3 2 2 1 3 3 2	8 6 7 5 2 2 3	1 4 1 3 2 4 5 4 7 2 2 6	1	+ 31 + 24 + 10 + 19 + 12 + 5 - 8	55: 24 67: 43 42: 32 43: 24 57: 45 20: 15 32: 40	33:11 29:15 29:15 27:17 24:20 23:21 23:21	100 148 24 90 56 0 104	4.5 4 3.5 4 2.5 3.5 3	3608 2132 3899 3583 2092 3319 -542	Manager Sigurd Eskeland Taco Kraijenbrink Erlend Janbu Jerry Struik Daniel Ingesson Espen Brill Peter J. Richardson
8) Fortuna Sittard 9) Call of Cthulhu	6 4	2 2	3 5	2 2	0 9	 ) 5	- 5 - 25	62: 67 25: 50	18:26 17:27	90 202	3 3	1347 658	Paul Riley
10) Ajax 11) Dummys 12) Prof. of Jazz	4 4	3 1	4 6	1 2	3 7 2 7	7	- 5 - 12	30: 35 29: 41	16:28 15:29	96 124	3 2.5	3519 2087	Jaap Smolders Taco Kraijenbrink
Kirkwood Showdown ====================================	11 9 6	1 1	0 1 4	10 8 6	1 2 2 3	)	+ 81 + 90 + 28	105: 24 108: 18 58: 30	43: 1 36: 8 27:17	70 48 132	4 2.5 3.5	2097 1252 1373	Holger Heiser
4) Huddersfield T 5) AZ 6) Harestua IL 7) Slartibartf. FC 8) Lillestrom SK	6 7 4 5 4	1 1 3 2 3	4 3 4 4	6 2 5 2 3	2 3 4 5 1 5 3 6 2 6	3	+ 11 + 5 - 18 + 4 - 29	45: 34 49: 44 50: 68 41: 37 50: 79	27:17 23:21 22:22 19:25 19:25	0 60 122 28 102	2.5 4.5 4.5 3.5 2.5	1371 3067 3058 2437 2178	Charles Steinhardt Jaap Smolders John Ola Tollefsrud Deepak Mohoni John Ola Tollefsrud
9) Thinkers FC	4	3	4	0	5 6	5	- 18	28: 46	16:28	34	3.5	2901	
10) MOT Black Queen 11) Dead Dino Stor. 12) Monster Time	3 2	4 2	4 7	2	1 8	} 7	- 23 - 31	28: 51 25: 56	15:29 10:34	132 198	2 2.5	-565 275	Jan-Aage A. Brill Trond K. Botnen
South Keys Slugfest	,						11.55	,				a 1	
<ul><li>4) NRNBC</li><li>5) Coventry</li></ul>	11 7 10 7 7	0 2 0 1 1	0 2 1 3 3	11 7 4 5 2	0 0 1 3 2 5 0 6 5 4	) 3 5	+ 53 + 49 + 31 + 31 + 20	55: 2 82: 33 56: 25 73: 42 39: 19	44: 0 31:13 30:14 25:19 24:20	0 44 8 0 116	4.5 4.5 4 3 2	4345 1768 1595 1877 -323	Ahn Jun Yop
	7	1	3	3	2 6	5	+ 4	52: 48	23:21	38	3.5	1997	Per Chr. Henden
7) FC United 8) Sofia Insemina. 9) Health Nuts 10) West Coast Cu.	6 6 6 4	4 2 0 2	1 3 5 5	3 3 2	1 7 6 6 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	7 5 9	+ 4 - 14 - 22 - 48	33: 29 29: 43 51: 73 24: 72	23:21 22:22 16:28 12:32	126 116 52 0	2.5 3.5 2	1601 138 894 3340	Ronny Howland
12) Tiller	0	3	8	0	1 10	)	- 78	3: 81	4:40	0	3	3180	Odd Harry Bakkli

6. Scorer's lists

```
(Mishima Zaibatsu)
15 Hwoarang
14 Squareonthehypothenus
                                    (First Men of Rome)
(Erkrath Gladiators)
14 Holger Frey
13 Robben
                                      (FC Mokum)
                                   (First Men of Rome)
(Lower Tadfield Apocalypse)
(Mishima Zaibatsu)
13 Titus Pullo
12 Anthony J. Crowley
10 Dragunov
 9 Tortuous Convolvulus
                                      (First Men of Rome)
 8 Seaman White
                                      (Lower Tadfield Apocalypse)
 8 Nanny Ashtoreth
                                       (Lower Tadfield Apocalypse)
Lexington League
19 Tubby Taylor
                                      (Wizards of Oz)
                                       (G.I.D.)
18 Death
17 Adam Gilchrist
                                       (Wizards of Oz)
17 Right Brain Half
                                       (G.I.D.)
16 Boris Karrienko
                                       (Kremlin)
16 Keyser Soze
                                      (Gangsters United)
14 Harold Smith
                                      (Twin Peaks Owls)
14 Shampoo
                                      (Furinkan Matsudai Doshitemo)
13 Bobby Briggs
13 Lene Loken
                                       (Twin Peaks Owls)
                                       (Flaaklypa FK)
Berkeley Conference
16 The Hermit
                                      (Fortuna Sittard)
15 Cole
                                       (Extreme)
                                      (FC Asskickers)
(FC Asskickers)
15 Ling Xiaoyu
14 Rick Steiner
14 Pp
                                       (Alphabet FC)
13 Wenger
13 The Chariot
                                       (Extreme)
                                       (Fortuna Sittard)
13 00
                                       (Alphabet FC)
13 Kk
                                       (Alphabet FC)
12 Bret Hart
                                      (FC Asskickers)
Kirkwood Showdown
36 Pardo
                                       (Feyenoord)
27 Calindil
                                       (Tamriel Athletic)
27 Vinken
                                      (Feyenoord)
17 Thamriel
                                       (Tamriel Athletic)
15 Palonirya
                                      (Tamriel Athletic)
14 Vlenarus Kvinchal
                                      (Tamriel Athletic)
14 Dembele
                                      (AZ)
13 29 Mai 1999
                                       (Fjortoft's Friends)
13 Kalou
                                       (Feyenoord)
12 Nathan Clarke
                                       (Huddersfield Town)
South Keys Slugfest
                                     (Studs First FC)
(Studs First FC)
23 Roy Keane
22 Vinnie Jones
                                      (NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids)
(Studs First FC)
19 Obsolete NPC
17 Patrick Vieira
17 Kwak Hong Suk
                                      (Pohang Steelers)
(Dispelliarmus FC)
14 Angus Brollyridge
                                       (Ladida FC)
14 Fiona
13 Foffen
                                       (Health Nuts)
12 Samuel on the Roof
                                       (NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids)
11 Sheena
                                       (Ladida FC)
7. Suspensions
World Ambassadors: Ganryu (2)
First Men of Rome: Wotagoalus (2)
Erkrath Gladiators: Felix Grabowski (1)
Sleep Wanderers: Daniel (1)
Sheffield Thursday: Matt Wise (1)
Twin Peaks Owls: James Hurley (1), Harold Smith (2) Wizards of Oz: Michael Hussey (2) Kremlin: Mikail S. Gorbachev (1), Boris Karrienko (1)
Flaaklypa FK: Temte (1), Stodle (1)
Springfield United: Nightcrawler (1), Apu (2)
PSV: Orpheus (1)
Gangsters United: Keyser Soze (1)
The Ages: Paleozoicum (1), Iron Age (1)
Ajax: Gabri (1)
Extreme: Kol (1), Ooijer (1), Cole (1)
Greensleeves United: Dennis Farrell (1)
```

Call of Cthulhu: Bokrug (2), Book of Eibon (3), Call of Cthulhu (1)
Dummys: Lire (1), Tonnie (1)
Dead Dino Storage: Riverside (2), Moonsafari (2)
March of the Black Queen: Alessandro Nesta (1)
Tamriel Athletic: Uriel Septim (1)
Fjortoft's Friends: Zico (1), 29 Mai 1999 (1)
Harestua IL: Petter Bentzen (1)
Sofia Inseminaters: Merf Retard (1)
FC United: Wesley Brown (1), Roy Maurice Keane (2)
Coventry: Frederick Nuttycombe (1)

# 8.GM's Auction

The next GM's auction will appear in issue 1 of season 10.

### 9. Transferlist

The next transferlist will appear in issue 2 of season 10.

10. Sales to the non-league Brazil Star Conquerors: Zico (420 kKj) Bill the Mighty Brujah (596 kKj), Jehad 'the way out' bin Rajab (656 kKj), Radomir Wise and Mighty Camarilla Divided: Brujah (596 kKj) Car Park Rangers: Nelson Gardner (880 kKj), Jon Osterman (524 kKj), Miharu Hirano (640 kKj), Jefferson Pierce (276 kKj), Reed Richards (260 kKj), Adrian Veidt (460 kKj) Desassossego Blues: Coelho Pacheco (472 kKj), Fernando Pessoa (476 kKj), Adolph Moscow (120 kKj), Chevalier de Pas (148 kKj) Paul Koenig (260 kKj), Daniel Klein (516 kKj) Erkrath Gladiators: Cetyunix (1316 kKj), Obelodalix (480 kKj), Zerozerosix (646 kKj), Tournedix (528 kKj) Les Gaulois: Bryan Fury (1320 kKj), Eduard Boremtodev (648 kKj) Kenneth (1200 kKj) Mishima Zaibatsu: FC Mokum: First Men of Rome: Julius Caesar (368 kKj), Lucius Vorenus (580 kKj), Mark Antony (596 kKj) Merv Pumpkinhead (532 kKj), Cluracan (648 kKj) Sleep Wanderers: Citron Deux-Chevaux (600 kKj), Jorge Mason (600 kKj), Mrs. Henderson (660 kKj), Mrs. Deirdre Young (590 Lower Tadfield Apocalypse: kKj), Prof. Fred Windbright (524 kKj) Wang Guangya (480 kKj), Joel Elfman (454 kKj) Melvin Snerken (1048 kKj), Hallstein Bronskimlet World Ambassadors: Flaaklypa FK: (192 kKj), Rudolf Blodstrupmoen (516 kKj)
Hofs (524 kKj), Pansuto Taro (770 kKj), Tatewaki
Kuno (590 kKj), Happosai (524 kKj)
Scarface (220 kKj), Gale Mattias (294 kKj), The Man
with the Plan (0 kKj) Furinkan Matsudai Doshitemo: Gangsters United: Transformation (532 kKj), David Caron (240 kKj), Gon G. T. D.: (352 kKj), Control (596 kKj) Antonj Talksalott (1320 kKj), Viktor Wasolin (520 Kremlin: kKj) Affelay (596 kKj), Bouma (600 kKj) Dr Claw (264 kKj), Stimpy (460 kKj) Lyle Overbay (1200 kKj), Tomo Ohka (956 kKj), Corey Saturday Morning FC: Sheffield Thursday: Hart (560 kKj), Joe Mascia (236 kKj), Dana Eveland (400 kKj), Rickie Weeks (472 kKj) Magneto (1072 kKj) Springfield United: Bernando Soares (600 kKj) Andy Brennan (1076 kKj) The 5 Percent Community: Twin Peaks Owls: Wizards of Oz: Allan Border (232 kKj), Steve Waugh (250 kKj), Hwoarang (236 kKj) Ice Age (1076 kKj), Little Ice Age (520 kKj), Holocene (256 kKj), The Renaissance (156 kKj), The The Ages: Dark Ages (578 kKj) Aa (1200 kKj), Jj (348 kKj), Cc (256 kKj) Shawn Michaels (960 kKj), Sting (476 kKj) Hiro (536 kKj), Arne Dokken (480 kKj), Survival (480 Alphabet FC: FC Asskickers: Blue Revolution: kKj), Ramon (536 kKj), Jack (476 kKj) Call of Cthulhu: Unausprechlichen Kulten (464 kKj), Rose Walker (402 kKj) Dummys: Dummy Boy (960 kKj), Grand-Dummy (348 kKj), Noob Hunter (280 kKj) Extreme: van der Sar (1200 kKj), Overmars (516 kKj), Muhren (102 kKj) The Magician (272 kKj), The Hanged Man (260 kKj), The Emperor (308 kKj), Death (590 kKj)

Duke Ellington (720 kKj), Stan Getz (264 kKj), Heart Fortuna Sittard: the Professors of Jazz: (260 kKj), Count Basie (120 kKj)
Perez (468 kKj), J.J. Hardy (656 kKj), Meerdink (528 A7: kKj), Nelissen (336 kKj), Mathijssen (532 kKj)

Dead Dino Storage: Dream Theater (312 kKj), Queen (248 kKj) Schreuder (592 kKj), Kuyt (588 kKj) Arne Ivar Olerud (228 kKj) Fevenoord:

Harestua IL:

Lillestrom SK: Claus Reitmaier (80 kKj), Frode Kippe (236 kKj) Dr. Moreau (468 kKj), Blister (40 kKj), Hangnail (156 kKj), Cylon Baby (200 kKj)
J'skar (400 kKj), Cicero Verus (416 kKj), Ogier Monster Time:

Tamriel Athletic:

Georick (596 kKj), Hieronymus Lex (594 kKj)

Lao Zi (156 kKj) Thinkers FC:

Anders Rambekk (120 kKj), Alan Hawes (80 kKj) Coventry: Jarvis Fogglemat (240 kKj), Cyril Gobbleway (600 Dispelliarmus FC:

kKj)

NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids: Samuel in the Box (528 kKj), Suppa Schui (392 kKj)
Sofia Inseminaters: Jared Cocksucker (200 kKj), Chokey Chikens (40 kKj)
Studs First FC: Dale Cooper (652 kKj), Simon Jones (596 kKj)
FC United: Heihachi Mishima (948 kKj)

### 11. Private trade

None.

### 12. League matches next issue

No matches are played in issue 1.

### 13. Rosedale Knockout final result

Extreme - Mishima Zaibatsu Scorers: Cole (60., 63.) \*\*\*

- \*\*\*1 Penalties:

Amrossoni, Kol, Ooijer, Overmars \*\*\*Eduard Boremtodev Booked:

Extreme fought hard for this one, as they really wanted to win the cup. They didn't quite manage to get an upper hand on the field, but they didn't need to - Cole took advantage of the chances he got, scoring twice in three minutes and brining the trophy back home to Extreme Game!

# 14. Qualification match

Thinkers FC - Ladida FC 7:1

Immanuel Kant (18., 59., 71., 86.), Karl Marx (12., 28.), Plotinus Scorers:

(68.) \*\*\*Sheena (32.)

- (1 missed) \*\*\*-

Immanuel Kant \*\*\*Moesha, Zita

I think judging from this match, Ladida FC should be thankful they didn't gain promotion - Berkeley would probably be a bit on the challenging side for them yet. Better luck next year!

# 15. GM's ramble

That season 9 over with. All clubs with a manager eventually submitted as I extended the deadline somewhat this time. Also had some technical difficulties, and together, these two reasons gave the delay. It doesn't really matter; the first matches would be played in 1.5 weeks anvwav.

So, what will be different in season 10?

First, and most importantly, there will only be 4 divisions. The teams are cut down to 48 by people voluntarily leaving teams, so no worries there - hopefully we'll have an easier time getting the submission percentage up now.

Promotion/relegation rules: I'll dump that double promotion/relegation rule again. It wasn't all that popular, and is less needed now with only four divisions. However, three teams will still relegate from each level. Promotions will be at least 3; more if teams higher in the division system are dropped.

GM's auction: There will now be less players again, as it was before the fifth division was added. I've also tweaked the code a little to make an avalanche of keepers or sweepers less likely, but it's still possible. Had quite a bit of negative feedback on that this season, but I like to keep things reasonably random - have humoured it a little, though, as I said.

Apart from that, it's the good old way :) Most notably, I'll keep the new league setup people didn't seem to mind the deathmatch weekend overly.

The deadline for new team submissions for next season is Friday, November 31, at 2130 CET. Nothing is needed by this deadline unless you're starting a new team.

I will send out your teams with issue 1, hopefully next week.

# 16. Award ceremony and statistics

The ninth season is over, and here are the awards!

Congratulations to Taco Kraijenbrink and Extreme for winning Rosedale Knockout! Prize: 1000

Congratulations to myself and Mishima Zaibatsu for the Rosedale Knockout final! Prize: 500 kKj

Congratulations to Paul Riley and Sleep Wanderers for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize: 250 kKj

Congratulations to Robert Koehnen and Erkrath Gladiators for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize: 250 kKj

Congratulations to Henriette Nygaard and Camarilla Divided for winning the Rosedale Premiership and gold medals of season 7! Prize: 1600 kKj Congratulations to myself and Lower Tadfield Apocalypse for 2nd place in the Rosedale

Premiership and silver medals of season 7! Prize: 800 kKj

Congratulations to myself and Mishima Zaibatsu for 3rd place in the Rosedale Premiership and bronze medals of season 7! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Henriette Nygaard and G.I.D. for winning Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 800 kKj

Congratulations to myself and Furinkan Matsudai Doshitemo for 2nd place in Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Knut Eivind Brennhaug and Kremlin for 3rd place in Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Sigurd Eskeland and Gangsters United for 4th place in Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership!

Congratulations to Knut Eivind Brennhaug and Twin Peaks Owls for 5th place in Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership!

Congratulations to Knut Eivind Brennhaug and The 5 Percent Community for 6th place in Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership!

Congratulations to Sigurd Eskeland and Alphabet FC for winning Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Taco Kraijenbrink and Extreme for 2nd place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to myself and Blue Revolution for 3rd place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Jerry Struik and the Ages for 4th place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League!

Congratulations to Daniel Ingesson and FC Asskickers for 5th place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League!

Congratulations to Peter J. Richardson and Greensleeves United for 7th place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League!

Congratulations to Paul Riley and Tamriel Athletic for winning Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Jaap Smolders and Feyenoord for 2nd place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Holger Heiser and Fjortoft's Friends for 3rd place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 50 kKj

Congratulations to Jaap Smolders and AZ for 5th place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference!

Congratulations to John Ola Tollefsrud and Harestua IL for 6th place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference!

Congratulations to Deepak Mohoni and Slartibartfast FC for 7th place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference!

Congratulations to John Ola Tollefsrud and Lillestrom SK for 8th place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference!

Congratulations to Deepak Mohoni and Thinkers FC for 9th place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference!

Congratulations to Ahn Jun Yop and Pohang Steelers for winning South Keys Slugfest, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize:  $200\ kKj$ 

Congratulations to myself and Studs First FC for 2nd place in South Keys Slugfest, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Jorgen B. Vehusheia and Dispelliarmus FC for 3rd place in South Keys

Slugfest, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize: 50 kKj Congratulations to Henriette Nygaard and NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids for 4th place in South Keys Slugfest, and promotion to Berkeley Conference!

Congratulations to Peter J. Richardson and Coventry for 5th place in South Keys Slugfest, and promotion to Berkeley Conference!

Congratulations to Hwoarang of Mishima Zaibatsu as top scorer of Rosedale Open with 15 goals! Congratulations to Tubby Taylor of Wizards of Oz as top scorer of Lexington League with 19 goaĺs!

Congratulations to The Hemrit of Fortuna Sittard as top scorer of Berkeley Conference with 16 goals!

Congratulations to Pardo of Feyenoord as top scorer of Kirkwood Showdown with 36 goals! Congratulations to Roy Keane of Studs First FC as top scorer of South Keys Slugfest with 23 goals!

# Statistics

Rosedale Open season 9 average points Rosedale Premiership | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | sum | deviation 1) Lower Tadfield | 311|261|284|383|392|307|380|301|323|279|320| 35.40 | - 1.40 - 2) Camarilla Div. | 369|188|253|344|297|281|314|289|299|212|219| 30.66 | + 4.34 ++ 2) Camarilla Div. |369|188|253|344|297|281|314|289|299|212|219| 30.66 | + 4.34 +++ | 349|146|332|189|265| 62|264|348|213|290|299| 27.56 | + 0.44 | 329|343|323|169|210|338|131|208|188|194|204| 26.36 | + 0.64 3) Mishima Zaibat. 4) FC Mokum 5) FMO Rome |155|331|255|234|265|247|277|116|116|242|228| 24.68 1 - 3.68 --6) Sleep Wanderers |115|317| 79|249|251| 93|282|213|278|203|300| 23.80 | - 3.80 ---[228]254]100[203]222]119[194]292[296]159[155] 22.21 [ - 0.21 7) Les Gaulois 8) Carpark Rangers |157|107| 70| 79|279|274|343|163|243|193|239| 21.48 i + 3.52 + 9) W. Ambassadors ||138|140|226|206| 90|153| 51|127|158|227|106| 16.22 | - 1.22 10) Erkrath Glad. 1 84|141|219|195| 82|380|109|161| 86| 73| 77| 16.07 1 + 3.93 ++|161||139||246||148|| 10||126|| 48||114||102||241||199|| 15.33 | - 1.33 11) Brazil Star C. 4.23 | - 1.23 12) Desassossego B. | 7| 33| 13| 0| 38| 20| 8| 68| 98| 86| 54| | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | Lexington League sum | deviation | 271|196|316|302|349|376|307|232|354|357|233| 32.94 | - 4.94 ---1) Kremlin Furinkan Matsu. |356|252|249|376|241|257|261|308|333|260|329| 32.22 - 0.06 3) G.I.D. |235|192|330|195|315|396|330|291|292|356|274| 32.06 4) Gangsters Utd |231|331|241|237|242|307|324|331|299|275|182| 30.01 - 2.01 --5) Twin Peaks Owls |224|344|232|195|229| 93|165|289|226|205|201| 24.03 | + 1.97 ++ 6) T5PC |186|245|218|193|205|244|276|210|123|169|209| 22.77 1 + 0.237) PSV |342|167|117|321|207| 24|303|241| 85| 84|320| 22.09 | - 0.09 - 0.03 8) Flaaklypa FK |117|135|150|153|202|143|218|183|147|231|225| 19.03 9) Sheffield Thu. |210|207|103|100| 37|215|105|198|149|162|109| 15.94 | + 6.06 +++ 10) Saturday Morn. | 0|281|283| 3|274|185| 14| 60| 67|105| 46| 13.17 | + 0.83 + | 166 | 1 | 35 | 269 | 18 | 156 | 56 | 54 | 144 | 3 | 160 | 10.62 | - 0.62 11) Wizards of Oz 9.11 | - 0.11 12) Springfield U. | 62| 49|127| 54| 80| 4| 42| 4|182|193|113| Berkeley Conference | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | | deviation sum |304|329|311|267|298|364|274|285|343|335|217| 33.28 | - 0.28 1) Alphabet FC 2) Extreme |153|123|379|248|347|352|321|307|239|290|291| 30.50 | - 1.50 |241|208|224|328|294|291|291|268|220|263|346| 29.74 - 2.74 -3) The Ages 4) Blue Revolution |202|140|379|182|235|376|133|182|244|232|151| 24.56 | + 4.44 +++ 5) Fluffy Bunny E. |316|256|196|218| 96|109|202|275|159|240|261| 23.28 | - 0.28 6) FC Asskickers |196|334|159|234|184|233|212|112|242|168|103| 21.78 7) Fortuna Sittard |255|373|183|325| 92| 36| 85|224|193|157|243| 21.65 | - 3.65 --8) Greensleeves U | 368 | 179 | 245 | 141 | 167 | 167 | 180 | 203 | 179 | 175 | 122 | 21.27 | + 1.73 9) Dummys |140| 38|215|143|219|283|228|185|180|117|209| 19.56 | - 4.56 10) Ajax |208|296| 73|158|130|117|117|150|227|105|230| 18.11 - 2.11 11) Call of Cthulhu | 14|106| 27| 99|308| 48|252|149| 73|158| 73| 13.08
12) Prof. of Jazz | 4|19| 8|55| 29|24|106|60|102|159|154| 7.20 | + 3.92 ++ 7.20 | + 2.80 + Kirkwood Showdown 6 1 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 Sum I deviation |243|319|358|332|369|261|322|367|322|398|389| 36.82 1) Tamriel Athl. 1 + 6.18 +++ |232|264|311|355|398|399|386|348|239|330|252| 35.13 | + 0.87 2) Fevenoord Fjortoft's Fr. |324|298|282|349|363|139|310|161|314|238|162| 29.41 - 2.41 -3) + 0.94 + 4) Huddersfield T |203|393|329|180|124|303|212|236|298|244| 85| 26.06 |187| 25|194| 95|128|271|201|356|214|352|322| 23.45 5) A7 - 0.45 - 2.49 --6) Slartibartf. FC |202|237|222|112|190|129|137|201|261|230|229| 21.49 - 3.01 ---|248|231|165| 84|197| 97|156|154|110|185|275| 19.01 7) Thinkers FC 8) Lillestrom SK |228|108|135|155|227| 1|178|337|142|170|171| 18.52 + 0.48 9) Harestua IL |131|119| 42|319|162|241|204| 28| 90|137|252| 17.25 + 4.75 ++ 10) MOT Black Queen |183|299|120|185| 93|159| 82| 81|340| 35| 7| 15.84
11) Dead Dino Stor. | 49| 30|101| 83|127|304| 94|117| 70| 49|216| 12.40 I - 0.841 - 2.40 12) Monster Time |169| 77|141|152| 22| 96|119| 14| 0| 31| 40| 8.61 | - 1.61 South Keys Slugfest | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | sum | deviation 1) Pohang Steelers |360|375|395|326|370|389|353|242|382|375|312| 38.79 | + 5.21 ++ 2) Studs First FC |223|167|267|265|392|320|368|322|393|193|390| 33.01 | - 2.01 -- 0.88 Dispelliarmus |352|230|389|342|158|396|176|194|148|313|389| 30.88 3) |348|300|345|229|216| 80|188|285|315|315|105| 27.26 | - 3.26 --4) Coventry 5) NRNBC |200|306| 55| 95|316|130|266|390|399|203|182| 25.41 29|201|257|258|228|377|326|109|248|177|232| 24.42 | 6) FC United - 1.42 |203| 25|162|231|217|270|178|363| 83|203|163| 20.96 Ladida FC 8) Health Nuts |197|259|201|220|155|257| 42| 30|206|128| 61| 17.57 | - 1.57 | 69|159|138|128|227| 11|228|173| 1|228|189| 15.50 | + 6.50 +++ 9) Sofia Insemina. |219|187|137|100| 82|143|126|237|140|130| 28| 15.27 | - 5.27 ---10) Sjokoladen BK | 179|153| 49|196| 25| 4| 99| 41| 84| 98|323| 12.52 | - 0.52 | 21| 39| 4| 10| 15| 23| 49| 13| 1| 38| 26| 2.39| + 1.61 11) West Coast Cu. 12) Tiller Tax payments: Les Gaulois 2372 kKj -> 8.72% of 872 kKj =77 kKj 278 kKj = 1154 kKj = 1778 kKj -> 2.78% of Camarilla Divided 8 kKi : 2654 kKj -> 11.54% of 134 kKj Desassossego Blues : FC Mokum 1657 kKj -> 1.57% of 157 kKj = 3 kKj Lower Tadfield Apocalypse : 6647 kKj -> 51.47% of 5147 kKj =

```
First Men of Rome : 5786 kKj -> 42.86% of 4286 kKj = 1837 kKj Car Park Rangers : 2880 kKj -> 13.80% of 1380 kKj = 191 kKj Mishima Zaibatsu : 3948 kKj -> 24.48% of 2448 kKj = 600 kKj Erkrath Gladiators : 5213 kKj -> 37.13% of 3713 kKj = 1379 kKj Sleep Wanderers : 2027 kKj -> 5.27% of 527 kKj = 28 kKj Sheffield Thursday : 3339 kKj -> 18.39% of 1839 kKj = 339 kKj Saturday Morning FC : 1851 kKj -> 3.51% of 351 kKj = 13 kKj Wizards of Oz : 3197 kKj -> 16.97% of 1697 kKj = 288 kKj Kremlin : 3340 kKj -> 18.40% of 1840 kKj = 339 kKj Flaaklypa FK : 2012 kKj -> 5.12% of 512 kKj = 27 kKj Springfield United : 1920 kKj -> 5.12% of 512 kKj = 27 kKj Furinkan Matsudai Doshitemo : 3417 kKj -> 19.17% of 1917 kKj = 368 kKj Gangsters United : 2010 kKj -> 5.10% of 510 kKj = 745 kKj
                                                                                                                                                                                                                           2010 kK\bar{j} \rightarrow 5.10\% of
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          510 kKj =
     Gangsters United
                                                                                                                                                                                                 : 2010 kKj -> 5.10% of 510 kKj =

: 2628 kKj -> 11.28% of 1128 kKj =

: 3319 kKj -> 18.19% of 1819 kKj =

: 3583 kKj -> 20.83% of 2083 kKj =

: 1871 kKj -> 3.71% of 371 kKj =

: 3519 kKj -> 20.19% of 2019 kKj =
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       128 kKi
     G.I.D.
     Fluffy Bunny Eaters
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          331 kKj
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       434 kKj
     The Ages
     the Professors of Jazz
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 14 kKj
Ajax : 3519 kKj -> 20.19% of 2019 kKj = 408 kKj Extreme : 2132 kKj -> 6.32% of 632 kKj = 40 kKj FC Asskickers : 2092 kKj -> 5.92% of 592 kKj = 36 kKj Dummys : 2087 kKj -> 5.87% of 587 kKj = 35 kKj Blue Revolution : 3899 kKj -> 23.99% of 2399 kKj = 576 kKj Alphabet FC : 3608 kKj -> 21.08% of 2108 kKj = 445 kKj Lillestrom SK : 2178 kKj -> 6.78% of 678 kKj = 446 kKj Tamriel Athletic : 2097 kKj -> 5.97% of 597 kKj = 36 kKj Tamriel Athletic : 2097 kKj -> 5.97% of 597 kKj = 36 kKj AZ : 3067 kKj -> 15.67% of 1567 kKj = 246 kKj Harestua IL : 3058 kKj -> 15.58% of 1558 kKj = 243 kKj Thinkers FC : 2901 kKj -> 14.01% of 1401 kKj = 197 kKj Slartibartfast FC : 2437 kKj -> 9.37% of 937 kKj = 389 kKj Dispelliarmus FC : 1595 kKj -> 0.95% of 95 kKj = 1 kKj Studs First FC : 1768 kKj -> 2.68% of 268 kKj = 8 kKj FC United : 1601 kKj -> 1.01% of 101 kKj = 2 kKj Sjokoladen BK : 2550 kKj -> 10.50% of 1050 kKj = 111 kKj Ladida FC : 1997 kKj -> 28.45% of 2845 kKj = 283 kKj Pohang Steelers : 4345 kKj -> 28.45% of 2845 kKj = 283 kKj Pohang Steelers : 4345 kKj -> 28.45% of 2845 kKj = 810 kKj NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids : 1877 kKj -> 3.77% of 377 kKj = 15 kKj
     Aiax
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       408 kKi
```

Total taxable money: 61005 kKj Total tax amount paid: 13968 kKj

# 17. Address list

Trond K. Botnen
Knut Eivind Brennhaug
Jan-Aage A. Brill
Olivier Chaumoître
Sigurd Eskeland
Marie Forselv
Klaus Fritz
Holger Heiser
Per Christian Henden
Øyvind H. Henriksen
Daniel Hogetoorn
Ronny Hovland
Daniel Ingesson
Erlend Janbu
Steve Janecek
Robert Köhnen
Taco Kraijenbrink
Ian Moes
Deepak Mohoni
Henriette Nygaard
Peter J. Richardson
Paul Riley
Ray Setzer
Japp Smolders
Jerry Struik
John Ola Tollefsrud
Alex Trenev
Jørgen B. Vehusheia

tiolivierc3@yvnntnu.no
knuteivi@pvv.ntnu.no
janbri@gmail.com
olivierc3@yahoo.fr
sigurd.eskeland@gmail.com
mforselv@hotmail.com
mforselv@hotmail.com
opvinhe@student.sv.uio.no
daan@999qames.nl
ronnyhovland@gmail.com
daan@999qames.nl
ronnyhovland@gmail.com
mapleleafdip@yahoo.com
robert koehnen@arcor.de
taco.kraijenbrink@gmail.com
pinich.uk@gmail.com
pinich.uk@gmail.com
pinich.uk@gmail.com
pinich.uk@gmail.com
japsmolders@hotmail.com
jerrystruik@hotmail.com
johnola@stud.ntnu.no
invisiblechild@gmail.com